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Roles and Responsibilities 
 

Roles and Responsibilities 
Liaison • A senior official appointed by the agency head 

• Typically, a Political Appointee (Under special circumstances this individual can be a Federal Career Employee 
• Member of Record of the Interagency Working Group 
• Participates in the Interagency Working Group at their discretion 
• Regularly communicates with the Agency Representative  
• Reports directly to the agency head on that agency's progress under Executive Order 13779   
• Communicates WHIHBCUs’ agenda to senior officials throughout their agency to help advance and coordinate the work 

required by Executive Order 13779 
• Responsible for developing WHIHBCUs Agency Plan to identify programs and initiatives where HBCUs are not well 

represented, and improve HBCUs' participation in those programs and initiatives 
• Can elect to receive correspondences from WHIHBCUs Office 

 
Desired Qualities 

• Possesses standing and entrepreneurial skills to advance Executive Order 13779 across the entire agency 
• Demonstrates the ability to lead via influence and persuasion and through relationships 
• Responsible for day-to-day implementation of WHIHBUCs Agency Plan and Executive Order 13779 

 
Representative • A Federal Career Employee  

• Operating Member of the Interagency Working Group 
• Participates in monthly Interagency Working Group meetings 
• Serves as agency point of contact for WHIHBCUs Agency Plan and reports 
• Responsible for delivering WHIHBCUs Agency Plan  
• Disseminates WHIHBCUs information throughout their agency to help advance and coordinate the work required by 

Executive Order 13779 
• Receives all correspondences from WHIHBCUs Office 

 
Alternate 
Representative 

• Serves as a backup to the Agency Representative 
• Receives all correspondences from WHIHBCUs Office 
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Delegate • Agency employees with specific programmatic interest related to HBCUs 
• Can participate in Interagency Working Group  
• Can elect to receive correspondences from WHIHBCUs Office 
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 Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 

 
https://www.achp.gov/  

 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative 
 

Susan Glimcher Director, CEO ACHP sglimcher@achp.gov 

Liaison  
 

John M. Fowler Executive Director ACHP jfowler@achp.gov 
 

 

  

https://www.achp.gov/
mailto:sglimcher@achp.gov
mailto:jfowler@achp.gov
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 U.S. Agency for Global Media (USAGM) 
 

https://www.usagm.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Liaison  Karen DuPree Senior Human 
Resource Program 
Spec 

Office of Human 
Resources 

kdupree@usagm.gov 

https://www.usagm.gov/
mailto:kdupree@usagm.gov
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 U.S. Agency for International Development 
 

https://www.usaid.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative John Watson MSI Coordinator OSDBU Johwatson@usaid.gov  

Liaison  Kimberly Ball Deputy Directory OSDBU kball@usaid.gov 

https://www.usaid.gov/
mailto:Johwatson@usaid.gov
mailto:kball@usaid.gov
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 Appalachian Regional Commission 
 

https://www.arc.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Email 

Representative Emela Halilovic Education Program Co-director ehalilovic@arc.gov 

Liaison  Jeff Schwartz Education Program Co-director jschwartz@arc.gov 

https://www.arc.gov/
mailto:ehalilovic@arc.gov
mailto:jschwartz@arc.gov
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 Corporation for National and Community Service 
 

https://www.nationalservice.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Lisa Bishop Acting Director Office of Grant Administration lbishop@cns.gov 

Liaison  Rear Admiral Earl 
Gay (Ret.) 

Senior Advisor for 
Wounded Warriors, 
Veterans, and 
Military Families 

Chief of Program Operations-
Immediate  

egay@cns.gov  

https://www.nationalservice.gov/
mailto:lbishop@cns.gov
mailto:egay@cns.gov
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 Department of Agriculture 
 

https://www.usda.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Michael Dukes 1890’s National 
Program Student 
Coordinator 

Office of the Secretary Michael.Dukes@osec.usda.gov 
 

Liaison  Mike Beatty Director, Center for 
Faith and 
Opportunity 

Office of the Secretary 

 

Mike.beatty@osec.usda.gov 
 

https://www.usda.gov/
mailto:Michael.Dukes@osec.usda.gov
mailto:Mike.beatty@osec.usda.gov
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 Department of Commerce 
 

https://www.commerce.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Joann Hill Chief Office of Business Development Jhill@mbda.gov  

Liaison  Henry Childs Director Office of Civil Rights, Office of the 
Secretary 

HChilds1@mbda.gov  

Delegate Francine E. 
Alkisswani  

National Telecommunications 
and Information Administration 

(NTIA) 

falkisswani@ntia.doc.gov 

https://www.commerce.gov/
mailto:Jhill@mbda.gov
mailto:HChilds1@mbda.gov
mailto:falkisswani@ntia.doc.gov
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 Department of Defense 
 

https://www.defense.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Liaison  Evelyn W. Kent DOD HBCU/MI 
Program Director 

Under Secretary of 
Defense for Research 

and Engineering 

evelyn.w.kent.civ@mail.mil  

https://www.defense.gov/
mailto:evelyn.w.kent.civ@mail.mil
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 Department of Education 
 

https://www.ed.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Liaison  Christopher 
McCaghren 

Deputy Assistant 
Secretary for 
Higher Education 
Programs 

Office of 
Postsecondary 

Education  

Christopher.McCaghren@ed.gov  

https://www.ed.gov/
mailto:Christopher.McCaghren@ed.gov


P a g e  | 16 
 

  

 Department of Energy 
 

https://www.energy.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Trina Bilal Acting Deputy 
Director 

Economic Impact and 
Diversity 

trina.bilal@hq.doe.gov 

Liaison  James Campos Director  Economic Impact and 
Diversity 

James.campos@hq.doe.gov 

https://www.energy.gov/
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 Department of Health and Human Services 
 

https://www.hhs.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Sandra Howard Public Health 
Advisor 

OASH Office of Minority Health Sandra.Howard@hhs.gov  

Liaison  CAPT Felicia 
Collins 

Deputy Assistant 
Secretary for 
Minority Health 

OASH Office of Minority Health Felicia.Collins@hhs.gov  

Delegates  Rachel Kenlaw Program Analyst 
 

National Institutes of Health, Small 
Business Program Office 

Rachel.Kenlaw@nih.gov  

Delegates  Christine Ramey  
  

Deputy Director Health Resources and Services 
Administration Office of Health Equity 

 

CRamey@hrsa.gov  

https://www.hhs.gov/
mailto:Sandra.Howard@hhs.gov
mailto:Felicia.Collins@hhs.gov
mailto:Rachel.Kenlaw@nih.gov
mailto:CRamey@hrsa.gov
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 Department of Homeland Security  
 

https://www.dhs.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Michelle McGriff Departmental 
Special Emphasis 
Program Manager 

DHS Office for Civil 
Rights and Civil 

Liberties 

Michelle.McGriff@hq.dhs.gov 

Liaison  Veronica Venture 
 

Deputy Officer and 
Director, EEO and 
Diversity 

DHS Office for Civil 
Rights and Civil 

Liberties 

Veronica.Venture@hq.dhs.gov 

https://www.dhs.gov/
mailto:Michelle.McGriff@hq.dhs.gov
mailto:Veronica.Venture@hq.dhs.gov
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 Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 

https://www.hud.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Ophelia Wilson Grant Officer Office of University Partnerships, PD&R Ophelia.Wilson@hud.gov  

Liaison  Christopher 
Bourne 

Senior Policy 
Advisor 

Office of Policy Development and 
Research 

Christopher.M.Bourne@hud.gov   

https://www.hud.gov/
mailto:Ophelia.Wilson@hud.gov
mailto:Christopher.M.Bourne@hud.gov
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 Department of the Interior 
 

https://www.doi.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Acquanetta Newson EEO Specialist Office of Civil Rights  acquanetta_newson@ios.doi.gov  

Liaison  VACANT    

Delegates  Edward Stoker Partners & 
Intergovernmental 
Affairs Specialist 
 

Non-Traditional Partners and 
Communities 

edward_stoker@fws.gov 

https://www.doi.gov/
mailto:acquanetta_newson@ios.doi.gov
mailto:edward_stoker@fws.gov
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 Department of Justice  
 

https://www.justice.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Franz R. Marshall Deputy Section 
Chief 

Civil Rights Division, Educational 
Opportunities Section 

franz.r.marshall@usdoj.gov 

Liaison  Donald Livingston Deputy Assistant 
Attorney General 

Civil Rights Division donald.livingston@usdoj.gov 

Alternate 
Representative 

Mark A. Dann Special Litigation 
Counsel 

Civil Rights Division, Educational 
Opportunities Section 

mark.dann@usdoj.gov 

https://www.justice.gov/
mailto:franz.r.marshall@usdoj.gov
mailto:donald.livingston@usdoj.gov
mailto:mark.dann@usdoj.gov
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 Department of Labor 
 

https://www.dol.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Angela McDaniel Diversity and Inclusion 
Lead 

Employment and Training 
Administration 

Mcdaniel.angela@dol.gov 

Liaison  Devon Westhill Deputy Director Public Liaison Westhill.devon.c@dol.gov 

Alternate 
Representative 

Tiffany Nunez Staff Assistant Civil Rights Center Nunez.tiffany.a@dol.gov 

https://www.dol.gov/
mailto:Mcdaniel.angela@dol.gov
mailto:Westhill.devon.c@dol.gov
mailto:Nunez.tiffany.a@dol.gov
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 Department of State 
 

https://www.state.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative David N. Levin 
 

Senior Program 
Manager and 
Diversity Coordinator 

Bureau of Educational and 
Cultural Affairs 

LevinDN@state.gov   

Liaison  Mirembe Nantongo Deputy Assistant 
Secretary 

Bureau of Human Resources NantongoML@state.gov 
 

Delegate HR Diversity and 
Inclusion Team 

HR Diversity and 
Inclusion Team 

Bureau of Human Resources diversityandinclusion@state.gov 

Delegate Barbara Alston   Public Affairs 
Specialist 

Bureau of Global Public Affairs AlstonBL@state.gov 

https://www.state.gov/
mailto:LevinDN@state.gov
mailto:NantongoML@state.gov
mailto:diversityandinclusion@state.gov
mailto:AlstonBL@state.gov
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 Department of Transportation 
 

https://www.transportation.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Yvette Rivera Associate Director Departmental Office of Civil Rights Yvette.Rivera@dot.gov  

Liaison  Charles E. James, 
Sr. 

Director Departmental Office of Civil Rights Charles.James@dot.gov  

https://www.transportation.gov/
mailto:Yvette.Rivera@dot.gov
mailto:Charles.James@dot.gov
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 Department of the Treasury 
 

https://home.treasury.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Thomas Lotito Diversity & Inclusion 
Program Manager 

Office of Civil Rights and Diversity Thomas.Lotito@treasury.gov    

Liaison  Mariam Harvey Director Office of Civil Rights and Diversity Mariam.Harvey@treasury.gov  

Delegate Melissa (Lisa) Jenkins Program Analyst Office of Small and Disadvantaged 
Business Utilization 

Melissa.Jenkins@treasury.gov   

https://home.treasury.gov/
mailto:Thomas.Lotito@treasury.gov
mailto:Mariam.Harvey@treasury.gov
mailto:Melissa.Jenkins@treasury.gov
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 Department of Veteran’s Affairs  
 

https://www.va.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Tynnetta Lee EEO/Diversity 
Specialist 

Department of Veterans 
Affairs/Office of 

Diversity and Inclusion 

Tynnetta.Lee@va.gov  

Liaison  Harvey W. 
Johnson 
 

Deputy Assistant 
Secretary 

Resolution 
Management & 

Diversity and Inclusion 

Harvey.Johnson08@va.gov  

Delegates  James Woods Director of Shared 
Services 
 

Department of Veterans 
Affairs/Office of 

Acquisition and Logistics 
(OAL) 

VA Acquisition Academy 
(VAAA) 

James.Woods1@va.gov 

https://www.va.gov/
mailto:Tynnetta.Lee@va.gov
mailto:Harvey.Johnson08@va.gov
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 Environmental Protection Agency 
 

https://www.epa.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Sharon T. Hilliard 

 

Diversity and 
Inclusion Program 
Manager 

Office of Human 
Resources, Diversity, 

Recruitment and Service 
Division 

Hilliard.Sharon@epa.gov  

Liaison  Linda Datcher  Director, Diversity, 
Recruitment & 
Employee Service 
Division  

Office of Human 
Resources, Diversity, 

Recruitment and 
Service Division 

Datcher.Linda@epa.gov  

https://www.epa.gov/
mailto:Hilliard.Sharon@epa.gov
mailto:Datcher.Linda@epa.gov
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 Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
 

https://www.eeoc.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Paula R. Bruner Attorney Office of Federal 
Operations, Appeals 

Review Program 

paula.bruner@eeoc.gov  

Liaison  Mona Papillon Deputy Chief 
Operating Officer 

Office of the Chair mona.papillon@eeoc.gov  

Alternate 
Representative 

Darrell Stewart Branch Chief Office of Chief Human 
Capital Officer, 
Recruitment, 

Placement and 
Classification Branch 

darrell.stewart@eeoc.gov  

https://www.eeoc.gov/
mailto:paula.bruner@eeoc.gov
mailto:mona.papillon@eeoc.gov
mailto:darrell.stewart@eeoc.gov
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 National Aeronautics and Space Administration  
 

https://www.nasa.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative VACANT    

Liaison  VACANT    

Delegates  Torry Johnson Assistant Deputy 
Director for 
Hydrosphere, 
Biosphere, and 
Geophysics, Earth 
Sciences Division 

Sciences and Space 
Exploration Directorate 

torry.johnson@nasa.gov  

Delegates  Daesha Roberts MUREP Project 
Specialist 

Office of Education  Daesha.d.roberts@nasa.gov 

https://www.nasa.gov/
mailto:torry.johnson@nasa.gov
mailto:Daesha.d.roberts@nasa.gov
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 National Endowment for the Arts 
 

https://www.arts.gov/ 
HBCU@arts.gov 

 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative William Charles 
Maloney 

Confidential Asst. to 
Senior Dep. Chair 

Senior Deputy Chair maloneyw@arts.gov 

Liaison  Ayanna Hudson Arts Education 
Director 

Literature & Arts 
Education Division 

hudsona@arts.gov  

Alternate 
Representative 

Tamika Shingler Museums and 
Visual Arts Specialist 

Visual Arts Division shinglert@arts.gov 

https://www.arts.gov/
mailto:HBCU@arts.gov
mailto:maloneyw@arts.gov
mailto:hudsona@arts.gov
mailto:shinglert@arts.gov
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 National Endowment for the Humanities 
 

https://www.neh.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Mary Macklem Senior Program Officer and 
Chair of NEH HBCU Working 
Group 

Division of Research Programs mmacklem@neh.gov 

Liaison  Vincent Ricardel Senior Advisor to the Chairman 
and White House Liaison 

NEH Chairman's office vricardel@neh.gov  

Alternate 
Representative 

Timothy Robison Director Office of Congressional 
Affairs 

NEH Chairman’s Office trobison@neh.gov 

https://www.neh.gov/
mailto:mmacklem@neh.gov
mailto:vricardel@neh.gov
mailto:trobison@neh.gov
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 National Science Foundation  
 

https://www.nsf.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Suzanne Iacono Office Head OIA siacono@nsf.gov 

Liaison  Bernice Anderson 
Jolaina Jeff-Cartier 
 

Senior Advisor 
Staff Associate 

OIA 
OIA 

banderso@nsf.gov 
jjeffcar@nsf.gov 

Alternate 
Representative 

Claudia Rankins Program Director EHR crankins@nsf.gov 

https://www.nsf.gov/
mailto:siacono@nsf.gov
mailto:banderso@nsf.gov
mailto:jjeffcar@nsf.gov
mailto:crankins@nsf.gov
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 US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 

https://www.nrc.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Tuwanda M. Smith, Esq. Program Manager Office of Small Business and 
Civil Rights 

Tuwanda.Smith@nrc.gov  

Liaison  Vonna Ordaz Director Office of Small Business and 
Civil Rights 

Vonna.Ordaz@nrc.gov  

https://www.nrc.gov/
mailto:Tuwanda.Smith@nrc.gov
mailto:Vonna.Ordaz@nrc.gov
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 Intelligence Community – Office of the Director of National Intelligence 
 

https://www.dni.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Rita Sampson Chief,  
U.S. Intelligence Community  
Office of Equal Employment 
Opportunity and Diversity (IC 
EEOD) 

IC EEOD 
 

RITAMS@dni.gov  

Liaison  Dyanna Hedgpath-
Moore 

Diversity Outreach Program 
Manager 

IC EEOD DYANNLH@dni.gov  

https://www.dni.gov/
mailto:RITAMS@dni.gov
mailto:DYANNLH@dni.gov
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Office of Personnel Management 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Lawrence President HR Specialist Outreach, Diversity and 
Inclusion Center 

Lawrence.president@opm.gov 

Liaison  Zina B. Sutch, Ph.D. Deputy Associate 
Director 

Outreach, Diversity and 
Inclusion Center 

Zina.sutch@opm.gov 

mailto:Lawrence.president@opm.gov
mailto:Zina.sutch@opm.gov
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 Peace Corps 
 

https://www.peacecorps.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Mr. Dwayne Matthews Diversity Outreach 
Specialist 

Recruitment and Diversity dmatthews2@peacecorps.gov 

Liaison  Ms. Shannon Kendrick Director  Office of Strategic 
Partnerships & 

Intergovernmental Affairs 

skendrick@peacecorps.gov  

https://www.peacecorps.gov/
mailto:dmatthews2@peacecorps.gov
mailto:skendrick@peacecorps.gov
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 Social Security Administration  
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative David E. Smith Lead EEO Specialist Office of Civil Rights 
and Equal Opportunity 

David.E.Smith@ssa.gov 

Liaison  Claudia J. Postell Associate 
Commissioner, EEO 
Director 

Office of Civil Rights 
and Equal Opportunity  

Claudia.Postell@ssa.gov 

https://www.ssa.gov/
mailto:David.E.Smith@ssa.gov
mailto:Claudia.Postell@ssa.gov
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 U.S. Small Business Administration 
 

https://www.sba.gov/ 
 

Full Name Title Office Email 

Representative Vacant    

Liaison  Allen Gutierrez Associate 
Administrator 

Entrepreneurial 
Development 

allen.gutierrez@sba.gov 

https://www.sba.gov/
mailto:allen.gutierrez@sba.gov
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Initiative Staff Directory 

 

Title First Name Last Name Govt. Cell Office Email 

Executive 
Director Johnathan Holifield -- 202-453-6797 

 
Johnathan.Holifield@ed.gov 

 

Senior Associate 
Director Arthur McMahan 202-251-9378 202-453-7750 Arthur.McMahan@ed.gov 

Associate 
Director Sedika Franklin 202-744-1336 202-453-5630 

 
Sedika.Franklin@ed.gov 

 
Intergovernmental 

Relations 
Coordinator 

Tammi Fergusson 202-288-2437 202-453-5626 Tammi.Fergusson@ed.gov 

Operations and 
Program Analyst Elyse Jones 202-740-1337 202-453-5627 Elyse.Jones@ed.gov 

Office Automation 
Clerk Cameron Lewis  202-453-7463 Cameron.Lewis@ed.gov 

mailto:Johnathan.Holifield@ed.gov
mailto:Arthur.McMahan@ed.gov
mailto:Sedika.Franklin@ed.gov
mailto:Tammi.Fergusson@ed.gov
mailto:Elyse.Jones@ed.gov
mailto:Cameron.Lewis@ed.gov

	White House Initiative on Historically Black Colleges and Universities
	Roles and Responsibilities
	White House Initiative on Historically Black Colleges and Universities Federal Agency Partners
	0BAdvisory Council on Historic Preservation
	1BU.S. Agency for Global Media (USAGM)
	2BU.S. Agency for International Development
	3BAppalachian Regional Commission
	4BCorporation for National and Community Service
	5BDepartment of Agriculture
	6BDepartment of Commerce
	7BDepartment of Defense
	8BDepartment of Education
	9BDepartment of Energy
	10BDepartment of Health and Human Services
	11BDepartment of Homeland Security 
	12BDepartment of Housing and Urban Development
	13BDepartment of the Interior
	14BDepartment of Justice 
	15BDepartment of Labor
	16BDepartment of State
	17BDepartment of Transportation
	18BDepartment of the Treasury
	19BDepartment of Veteran’s Affairs 
	20BEnvironmental Protection Agency
	21BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission
	22BNational Aeronautics and Space Administration 
	23BNational Endowment for the Arts
	24BNational Endowment for the Humanities
	25BNational Science Foundation 
	26BUS Nuclear Regulatory Commission
	27BIntelligence Community – Office of the Director of National Intelligence
	28BOffice of Personnel Management
	29BPeace Corps
	30BSocial Security Administration 
	31BU.S. Small Business Administration
	Initiative Staff Directory

